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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 5:27 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI; Elaine Cheong; Alfred Toh
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE ]YOUR REF: SNM18D00180C02/LKKDS/0 & YR REF: PC2166L (TP : LKK 

REF -CC6/CTI18002605/Skb3q2] MVA BETWEEN GY 2860G (CTI) & PC 2166L [TP] ON 
08/01/2018 

Attachments: LKK ADJUSTMENT REPORT.pdf; LKK REINSPECTION PHOTOS.pdf; LKK Inspection 
Report.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; TP LOD.pdf; TP VIDEO.mp4

Your ref : SNM18D00180C02/LKKDS/0 
Our ref : CC6/CTI18002605/Skb3q2 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Our Insured vehicle changing lane and collided into Third party vehicle. We are of the opinion that BOLA scenario 15 is 
applicable for this matter. Liability is not in our insured’s favour. We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident 
and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected. 
  
We seek your approval to offer repairer " SC AUTO INDUSTRIES (S) PTE LTD" at $ 6,995.00 (all-in). 
  
The summary is as follows: - 
  
  Amount Claimed Amount Revised   
1. Cost of Repairs (with GST) $   11,197.31 $   5,243.00   
2. Loss of Use (7 days x $ 450) $     3,150.00 $   1,750.00 (7days x $250) 
3. LTA Search Fee $          2.00 $          2.00   
Total $ 14,349.31 $   6,995.00   
  
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
  
For your approval please. 
  

Thank you. 

 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


